



Young-il Park
Senior Advisor

yipark@snlplaw.com

Summary

Young-il Park is a senior advisor of S&L Partners. Young-il has served as Chairman of Midopa Department Store, Daenong Corporation, the Korea Herald and Nae-Wye Economics Daily. While Young-il was in business, he had extensive relationship throughout the world.

Practice Areas

Corporate, Media

Education

2006	Yonsei University, the United Graduate School of Theology, Christian Ethics (Th.D.)
2003	Yonsei University, the United Graduate School of Theology, Christian Ethics (M.A.)
1972	Georgetown University, Finance (B.A.)

Professional Career

2016 – Present	Senior Advisor, S&L Partners (formerly Shin & Park)
1991 – 1997	Chairman, The Korea Herald & Nae-Wye Economics Daily
1988 – 1997	Chairman, Daenong Corporation
1984 – 1997	Chairman, Midopa Department Store
1973 – 1984	President, Midopa Department Store

Awards/Professional Accolades

13th Trade Day Ceremony (100 Million Dollar Export Award, 1976)

15th Trade Day Ceremony (President's Flag Award, 1978)

16th Trade Day Ceremony (President's Flag Award, 1979)

25th Trade Day Ceremony (Gold Tower Medal in Industry, 1988)

Languages

Korean, English, Japanese